Gulf International Bank - Saudi Arabia

BASEL 3 PILLAR 3 DISCLOSURES

As at 30<sup>th</sup> June 2022

GiB

#### Table of contents

1.	KM1: KEY METRICS
2.	OV1 - OVERVIEW OF RWA
3.	CC1: COMPOSITION OF REGULATORY CAPITAL
4.	CC2 – RECONCILIATION OF REGULATORY CAPITAL TO BALANCE SHEET
5.	CCA: MAIN FEATURES OF REGULATORY CAPITAL INSTRUMENTS AND OF OTHER TLAC-ELIGIBLE INSTRUMENTS
6.	CCYB1 – GEOGRAPHICAL DISTRIBUTION OF CREDIT EXPOSURES USED IN THE COUNTERCYCLICAL CAPITAL BUFFER
7.	LR1 - SUMMARY COMPARISON OF ACCOUNTING ASSETS VS LEVERAGE RATIO EXPOSURE MEASURE 10
8.	LR2 - LEVERAGE RATIO COMMON DISCLOSURE
9.	LIQ1 – LIQUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO (LCR)
10.	LIQ2 – NET STABLE FUNDING RATIO (NSFR)
11.	CR1 - CREDIT QUALITY OF ASSETS
12.	CR2 - CHANGES IN STOCK OF DEFAULTED LOANS AND DEBT SECURITIES
13.	CR3 - CREDIT RISK MITIGATION TECHNIQUES – OVERVIEW14
14.	CR4 - STANDARDISED APPROACH – CREDIT RISK EXPOSURE AND CREDIT RISK MITIGATION (CRM) EFFECTS 
15.	CR5 - STANDARDISED APPROACH – EXPOSURES BY ASSET CLASSES AND RISK WEIGHTS
16.	CCR1 - ANALYSIS OF COUNTERPARTY CREDIT RISK (CCR) EXPOSURE BY APPROACH
17.	CCR2 - CREDIT VALUATION ADJUSTMENT (CVA) CAPITAL CHARGE
18.	CCR3 - STANDARDISED APPROACH – CCR EXPOSURES BY REGULATORY PORTFOLIO AND RISK WEIGHTS . 17
19.	CCR6 - CREDIT DERIVATIVES EXPOSURES
20.	CCR8 - EXPOSURES TO CENTRAL COUNTERPARTIES
21.	MR1 - MARKET RISK UNDER STANDARDISED APPROACH

### 1. KM1: Key metrics

		а	b	С	d	е
	SAR 000's	30-Jun-	31-Mar-	31-Dec-	30-Sep-	30-Jun-
	Available capital (amounts)	2022	2022	2021	2021	2021
1	Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1)	7,189,422	7,198,270	7,079,286	7,068,416	7,083,675
1	Fully loaded ECL accounting model	7,100,122	7,130,270	7,075,200	,,000,110	1,000,010
1a	Tier 1	7,189,422	7,198,270	7,079,286	7,068,416	7,083,675
2	Fully loaded ECL accounting model Tier 1	7,105,422	7,130,270	7,075,200	7,000,410	7,005,075
2a	-	7,446,636	7,451,441	7,327,805	7,263,884	7,254,883
3	Total capital	7,440,030	7,431,441	7,327,805	7,203,884	7,234,883
3a	Fully loaded ECL accounting model total capital					
	Risk-weighted assets (amounts)					
4	Total risk-weighted assets (RWA)	32,751,919	31,877,172	33,132,545	33,665,863	31,439,343
	Risk-based capital ratios as a percentage of RWA					
5	Common Equity Tier 1 ratio (%)	22.0%	22.6%	21.4%	21.0%	22.5%
5a	Fully loaded ECL accounting model Common Equity Tier 1 (%)					
6	Tier 1 ratio (%)	22.0%	22.6%	21.4%	21.0%	22.5%
6a	Fully loaded ECL accounting model Tier 1 ratio (%)					
7	Total capital ratio (%)	22.7%	23.4%	22.1%	21.6%	23.1%
7a	Fully loaded ECL accounting model total capital ratio (%)					
	Additional CET1 buffer requirements as a percentage of RWA					
8	Capital conservation buffer requirement (2.5% from 2019) (%)	2.5%	2.5%	2.5%	2.5%	2.5%
9	Countercyclical buffer requirement (%)	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%
10	Bank G-SIB and/or D-SIB additional requirements (%)					
11	Total of bank CET1 specific buffer requirements (%) (row 8 + row 9 + row 10)	2.6%	2.6%	2.6%	2.6%	2.6%
12	CET1 available after meeting the bank's minimum	11.4%	12.0%	10.8%	10.4%	12.0%
12	capital requirements (%)					
	Basel III leverage ratio	47.405.505	45 400 700	47.056.600	40.000 404	11.105.000
13	Total Basel III leverage ratio exposure measure	47,485,505	45,192,788	47,056,689	43,006,131	41,405,666
14	Basel III leverage ratio (%) (row 2 / row 13)	15.1%	15.9%	15.0%	16.4%	17.1%
14a	Fully loaded ECL accounting model Basel III leverage ratio (%) (row 2a / row13)					
	Liquidity Coverage Ratio					
15	Total HQLA	11,681,411	9,068,739	9,820,744	8,167,843	9,385,347
16	Total net cash outflow	6,154,361	3,676,622	5,521,796	5,003,213	5,320,700
17	LCR ratio (%)	189.8%	246.7%	177.9%	163.3%	176.3%
	Net Stable Funding Ratio					
18	Total available stable funding	22,621,000	21,979,218	22,865,393	22,193,469	21,569,611
19	Total required stable funding	15,541,807	15,534,013	17,065,622	16,206,363	14,856,881
20	NSFR ratio	145.5%	141.4%	134.0%	136.9%	145.2%

#### 2. OV1 - Overview of RWA

		(a)		(c)
		RWA		Minimum capital requirements
	SAR 000's	30 Jun 2022	31 Mar 2022	30 Jun 2022
1	Credit risk (excluding counterparty credit risk)	30,312,663	29,513,400	2,425,013
2	Of which: standardised approach (SA)	30,312,663	29,513,400	2,425,013
3	Of which: foundation internal ratings-based (F-IRB) approach			
4	Of which: supervisory slotting approach			
5	Of which: advanced internal ratings-based (A-IRB) approach			
6	Counterparty credit risk (CCR)	196,987	233,879	15,759
7	Of which: standardised approach for counterparty credit risk	196,987	233,879	15,759
8	Of which: Internal Model Method (IMM)			
9	Of which: other CCR			
10	Credit valuation adjustment (CVA)	236,713	211,238	11,937
11	Equity positions under the simple risk weight approach			
12	Equity investments in funds – look-through approach			
13	Equity investments in funds – mandate-based approach			
14	Equity investments in funds – fall-back approach			
15	Settlement risk			
16	Securitisation exposures in banking book			
17	Of which: securitisation internal ratings-based approach (SEC-IRBA)			
18	Of which: securitisation external ratings-based approach (SEC-ERBA), including internal assessment approach (IAA)			
19	Of which: securitisation standardised approach (SEC-SA)			
20	Market risk	643,771	556,870	51,502
21	Of which: standardised approach (SA)	643,771	556 <i>,</i> 870	51,502
22	Of which: internal model approaches (IMA)			
23	Capital charge for switch between trading book and banking book			
24	Operational risk	1,361,785	1,361,785	108,943
25	Amounts below the thresholds for deduction (subject to 250% risk weight)			
26	Floor adjustment	0		0
27	<b>Total</b> (1 + 6 + 10 + 11 + 12 + 13 + 14 + 15 + 16 + 20 + 23 + 24 + 25 + 26)	32,751,919	31,877,172	2,620,154

Point to note:

(i) Items marked with an asterisk (\*) will be applicable only after their respective policy frameworks take effect. Until then, "Not applicable" should be reported in the rows.

## 3. CC1: Composition of regulatory capital

30 June 2022       a       b         Amounts       Amounts       Source base referent numbers/legent behaviore and the balancounder the rescander of the balancounder the rescander of the second of the balancounder the rescander of the second of the balancounder the rescander of the second of the seco	nce etters of e sheet egulatory
SAR 000'sthe balance under the re scope of consCommon Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves1Directly issued qualifying common share (and equivalent for non-joint stock companies) capital plus related stock surplus7,500,0002Accumulated losses(350,621)3Accumulated other comprehensive income (and other reserves)(81,091)4Directly issued capital subject to phase-out from CET1 (only applicable to non-joint stock companies)5Common share capital issued by subsidiaries and held by third parties (amount allowed in group CET1)6Common Equity Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments7,230,4707Prudent valuation adjustments8Goodwill (net of related tax liability)(a) minu9Other intangibles other than mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability)41,04810Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability, excluding those arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)11Cash flow hedge reserve12Shortfall of provisions to expected losses	egulatory
SAR 000'sscope of constructionCommon Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves1Directly issued qualifying common share (and equivalent for non-joint stock companies) capital plus related stock surplus7,500,000Accumulated losses(350,621)Accumulated other comprehensive income (and other reserves)(81,091)Directly issued capital subject to phase-out from CET1 (only applicable to non-joint stock companies)(81,091)Directly issued capital issued by subsidiaries and held by third parties (amount allowed in group CET1)7,230,470Common Equity Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments7,230,470Common Equity Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments(a) minuPrudent valuation adjustments(a) minuGoodwill (net of related tax liability)(a) minuOther intangibles other than mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability)41,048Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability, excluding those arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)11Cash flow hedge reserve12Shortfall of provisions to expected losses	
1Directly issued qualifying common share (and equivalent for non-joint stock companies) capital plus related stock surplus7,500,0002Accumulated losses(350,621)3Accumulated other comprehensive income (and other reserves)(81,091)4Directly issued capital subject to phase-out from CET1 (only applicable to non-joint stock companies)(81,091)5Common share capital issued by subsidiaries and held by third parties (amount allowed in group CET1)7,230,4706Common Equity Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments7,230,4707Prudent valuation adjustments(a) minu9Other intangibles other than mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability)41,04810Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability, excluding those arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)1111Cash flow hedge reserve1212Shortfall of provisions to expected losses10	
1companies) capital plus related stock surplus7,500,0002Accumulated losses(350,621)3Accumulated other comprehensive income (and other reserves)(81,091)4Directly issued capital subject to phase-out from CET1 (only applicable to non-joint stock companies)(81,091)5Common share capital issued by subsidiaries and held by third parties (amount allowed in group CET1)7,230,4706Common Equity Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments7,230,4707Prudent valuation adjustments(a) minu9Other intangibles other than mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability)41,04810Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability, excluding those arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)1111Cash flow hedge reserve1212Shortfall of provisions to expected losses12	
Companies) capital plus related stock surplus(350,621)2Accumulated losses(350,621)3Accumulated other comprehensive income (and other reserves)(81,091)4Directly issued capital subject to phase-out from CET1 (only applicable to non-joint stock companies)(81,091)5Common share capital issued by subsidiaries and held by third parties (amount allowed in group CET1)7,230,4706Common Equity Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments7,230,4707Prudent valuation adjustments(a) minu8Goodwill (net of related tax liability)(a) minu9Other intangibles other than mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability)41,048(b) minu10Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability, excluding those arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)11Cash flow hedge reserve12Shortfall of provisions to expected losses	
3       Accumulated other comprehensive income (and other reserves)       (81,091)         4       Directly issued capital subject to phase-out from CET1 (only applicable to non-joint stock companies)       (81,091)         5       Common share capital issued by subsidiaries and held by third parties (amount allowed in group CET1)       (81,091)         6       Common Equity Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments       7,230,470         7       Prudent valuation adjustments       (a) minu         9       Other intangibles other than mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability)       41,048       (b) minu         10       Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability, excluding those arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)       11       Cash flow hedge reserve         12       Shortfall of provisions to expected losses       (a) contact of the second	
4       Directly issued capital subject to phase-out from CET1 (only applicable to non-joint stock companies)       5         5       Common share capital issued by subsidiaries and held by third parties (amount allowed in group CET1)       6         6       Common Equity Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments       7,230,470         7       Prudent valuation adjustments       7         8       Goodwill (net of related tax liability)       (a) minu         9       Other intangibles other than mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability)       41,048       (b) minu         10       Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability, excluding those arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)       11       Cash flow hedge reserve         12       Shortfall of provisions to expected losses       4       5       5	
4       stock companies)       5         5       Common share capital issued by subsidiaries and held by third parties (amount allowed in group CET1)         6       Common Equity Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments       7,230,470         6       Common Equity Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments       7,230,470         7       Prudent valuation adjustments       6         8       Goodwill (net of related tax liability)       (a) minu         9       Other intangibles other than mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability)       41,048       (b) minu         10       Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability, excluding those arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)       11       Cash flow hedge reserve         12       Shortfall of provisions to expected losses       4       4       4	
5       allowed in group CET1)	
Common Equity Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments       Image: Common Equity Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments         7       Prudent valuation adjustments       Image: Common Equity Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments         8       Goodwill (net of related tax liability)       (a) minu         9       Other intangibles other than mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability)       41,048       (b) minu         10       Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability, excluding those arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)       11       Cash flow hedge reserve       Image: Common Equity Capital	
7       Prudent valuation adjustments       (a) minu         8       Goodwill (net of related tax liability)       (a) minu         9       Other intangibles other than mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability)       41,048       (b) minu         10       Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability, excluding those arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)       11       Cash flow hedge reserve         12       Shortfall of provisions to expected losses       0	
8       Goodwill (net of related tax liability)       (a) minu         9       Other intangibles other than mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability)       41,048       (b) minu         10       Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability, excluding those arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)       11       Cash flow hedge reserve         12       Shortfall of provisions to expected losses       5	
9       Other intangibles other than mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability)       41,048       (b) minu         10       Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability, excluding those arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)       11       Cash flow hedge reserve       12         12       Shortfall of provisions to expected losses       14       14	
10       Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability, excluding those arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)         11       Cash flow hedge reserve         12       Shortfall of provisions to expected losses	ıs (d)
10       temporary differences (net of related tax liability)         11       Cash flow hedge reserve         12       Shortfall of provisions to expected losses	ıs (e)
12 Shortfall of provisions to expected losses	
13 Securitisation gain on sale (as set out in paragraph 36 of Basel III securitisation framework25)	
14 Gains and losses due to changes in own credit risk on fair valued liabilities	
15 Defined benefit pension fund net assets	
16 Investments in own shares (if not already subtracted from paid-in capital on reported balance sheet)	
17 Reciprocal cross-holdings in common equity	
Investments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance entities that are	
18 outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, where the bank does not own more	
than 10% of the issued share capital (amount above 10% threshold)	
<ul><li>Significant investments in the common stock of banking, financial and insurance</li><li>entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation (amount above 10%)</li></ul>	
threshold)     (c) minus (f       20     Mortgage servicing rights (amount above 10% threshold)     (c) minus (f	
10% thre	shold
21 Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences (amount above 10% threshold, net of related tax liability)	
22     Amount exceeding the 15% threshold	
23 Of which: significant investments in the common stock of financials	
24     Of which: mortgage servicing rights	
25     Of which: deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences	
26 National specific regulatory adjustments	
27     Regulatory adjustments applied to Common Equity Tier 1 due to insufficient Additional Tier 1 and Tier 2 to cover deductions	
28   Total regulatory adjustments to Common Equity Tier 1   41,048	
29   Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET1)   7,189,422	
Additional Tier 1 capital: instruments	
30 Directly issued qualifying additional Tier 1 instruments plus related stock surplus	
31 Of which: classified as equity under applicable accounting standards	
32 Of which: classified as liabilities under applicable accounting standards	
33 Directly issued capital instruments subject to phase-out from additional Tier 1	
34Additional Tier 1 instruments (and CET1 instruments not included in row 5) issued by subsidiaries and held by third parties (amount allowed in group AT1)	
35 Of which: instruments issued by subsidiaries subject to phase-out	
36 Additional Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments	

	Additional Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments		
37	Investments in own additional Tier 1 instruments		
38	Reciprocal cross-holdings in additional Tier 1 instruments		
50	Investments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance entities that are		
	outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, where the bank does not own more		
39	than 10% of the issued common share capital of the entity (amount above 10%		
	threshold)		
	Significant investments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance entities		
40	that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation		
41	National specific regulatory adjustments		
42	Regulatory adjustments applied to additional Tier 1 due to insufficient Tier 2 to		
42	cover deductions		
43	Total regulatory adjustments to additional Tier 1 capital		
44	Additional Tier 1 capital (AT1)		
45	Tier 1 capital (T1 = CET1 + AT1)	7,189,422	
	Tier 2 capital: instruments and provisions		
46	Directly issued qualifying Tier 2 instruments plus related stock surplus		
47	Directly issued capital instruments subject to phase-out from Tier 2		
48	Tier 2 instruments (and CET1 and AT1 instruments not included in rows 5 or 34)		
40	issued by subsidiaries and held by third parties (amount allowed in group Tier 2)		
49	Of which: instruments issued by subsidiaries subject to phase-out		
50	Provisions	257,214	
51	Tier 2 capital before regulatory adjustments	257,214	
	Tier 2 capital: regulatory adjustments		
52	Investments in own Tier 2 instruments		
53	Reciprocal cross-holdings in Tier 2 instruments and other TLAC liabilities		
	Investments in the capital and other TLAC liabilities of banking, financial and		
54	insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, where		
0.	the bank does not own more than 10% of the issued common share capital of the		
	entity (amount above 10% threshold)		
	Investments in the other TLAC liabilities of banking, financial and insurance entities		
- 4	that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation and where the bank does		
54a	not own more than 10% of the issued common share capital of the entity: amount		
	previously designated for the 5% threshold but that no longer meets the conditions		
	(for G-SIBs only) Significant investments in the capital and other TLAC liabilities of banking, financial		
55	and insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation (net		
55	of eligible short positions)		
56	National specific regulatory adjustments		
57	Total regulatory adjustments to Tier 2 capital		
58	Tier 2 capital (T2)	257,214	
59	Total regulatory capital (TC = T1 + T2)	7,446,636	
60	Total risk-weighted assets	32,751,919	
	Capital ratios and buffers		
61	Common Equity Tier 1 (as a percentage of risk-weighted assets)	22.0%	
62	Tier 1 (as a percentage of risk-weighted assets)	22.0%	
63	Total capital (as a percentage of risk-weighted assets)	22.7%	
	Institution-specific buffer requirement (capital conservation buffer plus		
64	countercyclical buffer requirements plus higher loss absorbency requirement,	2.6%	
	expressed as a percentage of risk-weighted assets)		
65	Of which: capital conservation buffer requirement	2.5%	
66	Of which: bank-specific countercyclical buffer requirement	0.1%	
67	Of which: higher loss absorbency requirement		
69	Common Equity Tier 1 (as a percentage of risk-weighted assets) available after	11 40/	
68	meeting the bank's minimum capital requirements	11.4%	
	National minima (if different from Basel III)		
69	National Common Equity Tier 1 minimum ratio (if different from Basel III minimum)		
	Notional Tigs 1 minimum ratio (if different from Dear 100 minimum)		
70	National Tier 1 minimum ratio (if different from Basel III minimum)		
71	National total capital minimum ratio (if different from Basel III minimum)		
	Amounts below the thresholds for deduction (before risk weighting)		
72	Non-significant investments in the capital and other TLAC liabilities of other financial entities		
L			

73	Significant investments in the common stock of financial entities		
74	Mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability)		
75	Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)		
	Applicable caps on the inclusion of provisions in Tier 2		
76	Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect of exposures subject to standardised approach (prior to application of cap)	257,214	
77	Cap on inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 under standardised approach	409,399	
78	Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect of exposures subject to internal ratings-based approach (prior to application of cap)		
79	Cap for inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 under internal ratings-based approach		
	Capital instruments subject to phase-out arrangements (only applicable between		
	1 Jan 2018 and 1 Jan 2022)		
80	Current cap on CET1 instruments subject to phase-out arrangements		
81	Amount excluded from CET1 due to cap (excess over cap after redemptions and maturities)		
82	Current cap on AT1 instruments subject to phase-out arrangements		
83	Amount excluded from AT1 due to cap (excess over cap after redemptions and maturities)		
84	Current cap on T2 instruments subject to phase-out arrangements		
85	Amount excluded from T2 due to cap (excess over cap after redemptions and maturities)		

# 4. CC2 – Reconciliation of regulatory capital to balance sheet

	а	b	С
	Balance sheet as in published financial statements	Under regulatory scope of consolidation	Reference
	As at 30 Jun 2022	As at 30 Jun 2022	
Assets			
Cash and balances with the Saudi Arabian Monetary Authority (SAMA)	6,602,658	6,602,658	
Due from banks and other financial institutions	2,599,063	2,599,063	
Investments held at fair value through statement of income	218,085	218,085	
Investments held at fair value through other comprehensive income	356,065	356,065	
Investments held at amortised cost	5,843,089	5,844,864	
Positive fair value of derivative financial instruments	202,591	202,591	
Loans and advances, net	19,961,075	20,197,502	
Other assets	409,136	409,136	
Furniture, fixtures and equipment	57,165	57,165	
Right-of-use assets	186,349	186,349	
Intangible assets	41,048		
Total assets	36,476,324	36,673,478	
Liabilities			
Due to banks and other financial institutions	2,059,084	2,059,084	
Customers' deposits	26,120,954	26,120,954	
Negative fair value of derivative financial instruments	181,685	181,685	
Other liabilities	677,403	658,391	
Lease liabilities	206,728	206,728	
Total liabilities	29,245,854	29,226,842	
Shareholders' equity			
Share capital	7,500,000	7,500,000	
Statutory reserve	1,753	1,753	
Fair value reserve	79,338	79,338	
Accumulated losses	(350,621)	(350,621)	
Intangible assets		(41,048)	
Tier II Capital		257,214	
Total Liabilities & shareholders' equity	36,476,324	36,673,478	

# 5. CCA: Main features of regulatory capital instruments and of other TLAC-eligible instruments

		а
		Quantitative /
		qualitative information
1	Issuer	Gulf International Bank -
		Saudi Arabia
2	Unique identifier (eg CUSIP, ISIN or Bloomberg identifier for private placement)	NA
3	Governing law(s) of the instrument	Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
3a	Means by which enforceability requirement of Section 13 of the TLAC Term Sheet is	Laws
50	achieved (for other TLAC-eligible instruments governed by foreign law)	
4	Transitional Basel III rules	NA
5	Post-transitional Basel III rules	NA
6	Eligible at solo/group/group and solo	Group
7	Instrument type (types to be specified by each jurisdiction)	Ordinary Shares
8	Amount recognised in regulatory capital (currency in millions, as of most recent reporting date)	7,500,000
9	Par value of instrument	10
10	Accounting classification	Equity
11	Original date of issuance	3-Apr-19
12	Perpetual or dated	Perpetual
13	Original maturity date	No Maturity
14	Issuer call subject to prior supervisory approval	NA
15	Optional call date, contingent call dates and redemption amount	NA
16	Subsequent call dates, if applicable	NA
	Coupons / dividends	
17	Fixed or floating dividend/coupon	NA
18	Coupon rate and any related index	NA
19	Existence of a dividend stopper	NA
20	Fully discretionary, partially discretionary or mandatory	NA
21	Existence of step-up or other incentive to redeem	NA
22	Non-cumulative or cumulative	NA
23	Convertible or non-convertible	NA
24	If convertible, conversion trigger(s)	NA
25	If convertible, fully or partially	NA
26	If convertible, conversion rate	NA
27	If convertible, mandatory or optional conversion	NA
28	If convertible, specify instrument type convertible into	NA
29	If convertible, specify issuer of instrument it converts into	NA
30	Writedown feature	NA
31	If writedown, writedown trigger(s)	NA
32	If writedown, full or partial	NA
33	If writedown, permanent or temporary	NA
34	If temporary write-own, description of writeup mechanism	NA
34a	Type of subordination	NA
35	Position in subordination hierarchy in liquidation (specify instrument type	
	immediately senior to instrument in the insolvency creditor hierarchy of the legal entity concerned).	NA
36	Non-compliant transitioned features	NA
37	If yes, specify non-compliant features	NA

# 6. CCyB1 – Geographical distribution of credit exposures used in the countercyclical capital buffer

SAR 000's	а	b	C	d	е
Geographical breakdown	Countercyclical capital buffer rate	Exposure values and/or risk-w computation of the count	<b>e</b>	Bank-specific countercyclical capital buffer rate	Countercyclical buffer amount
		Exposure values	Risk-weighted assets		
GCC & ME	2.50%	944,838	640,208		
Europe	0.00%	196,023	72,401		
South E. Asia	0.25%	849,676	767,379		
North America	0.00%	352,541	176,199		
Sum		2,343,078	1,656,187		
Total		31,511,580	29,195,599	0.06%	18,056

#### 7. LR1 - Summary comparison of accounting assets vs leverage ratio exposure measure

	SAR 000's	а
1	Total consolidated assets as per published financial statements	36,476,324
2	Adjustment for investments in banking, financial, insurance or commercial entities that are consolidated for accounting purposes but outside the scope of regulatory consolidation	
3	Adjustment for securitised exposures that meet the operational requirements for the recognition of risk transference	
4	Adjustments for temporary exemption of central bank reserves (if applicable)	
5	Adjustment for fiduciary assets recognised on the balance sheet pursuant to the operative accounting framework but excluded from the leverage ratio exposure measure	
6	Adjustments for regular-way purchases and sales of financial assets subject to trade date accounting	
7	Adjustments for eligible cash pooling transactions	
8	Adjustments for derivative financial instruments	27,583
9	Adjustment for securities financing transactions (ie repurchase agreements and similar secured lending)	
10	Adjustment for off-balance sheet items (ie conversion to credit equivalent amounts of off balance sheet exposures)	10,784,444
11	Adjustments for prudent valuation adjustments and specific and general provisions which have reduced Tier 1 capital	
12	Other adjustments	197,154
13	Leverage ratio exposure measure	47,485,505

#### LR2 - Leverage ratio common disclosure 8.

SAR	000's
-----	-------

	SAR 000's	30 June 2022
On-ba	lance sheet exposures	
1	On-balance sheet exposures (excluding derivatives and securities financing transactions (SFTs), but including collateral)	36,481,373
2	(Asset amounts deducted in determining Basel III Tier 1 capital)	
3	Total on-balance sheet exposures (excluding derivatives and SFTs) (sum of rows 1 and 2)	36,481,373
Deriva	tive exposures	
4	Replacement cost associated with all derivatives transactions (where applicable net of eligible cash variation margin and/or with bilateral netting)	133,615
5	Add-on amounts for PFE associated with all derivatives transactions	86,073
6	Gross-up for derivatives collateral provided where deducted from the balance sheet assets pursuant to the operative accounting framework	
7	(Deductions of receivables assets for cash variation margin provided in derivatives transactions)	
8	(Exempted CCP leg of client-cleared trade exposures)	
9	Adjusted effective notional amount of written credit derivatives	
10	(Adjusted effective notional offsets and add-on deductions for written credit derivatives)	
11	Total derivative exposures (sum of rows 4 to 10)	219,688
Securi	ties financing transaction exposures	
12	Gross SFT assets (with no recognition of netting), after adjustment for sale accounting	

16	Total securities financing transaction exposures (sum of rows 12 to 15)	-
15	Agent transaction exposures	
14	CCR exposure for SFT assets	
13	(Netted amounts of cash payables and cash receivables of gross SFT assets)	
12	transactions	

#### Other off-balance sheet exposures

17	Off-balance sheet exposure at gross notional amount	32,965,119			
18	18 (Adjustments for conversion to credit equivalent amounts)				
19	19 Off-balance sheet items (sum of rows 17 to 18)				
Capital and total exposures					
20		7 100 100			

20	Tier 1 capital	7,189,422			
21	Total exposures (sum of rows 3, 11, 16 and 19)	47,485,505			
Leverage ratio					

25	Basel III leverage ratio	15.1%
----	--------------------------	-------

## 9. LIQ1 – Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR)

SAR 000s	Total Unweighted Value	Total Weighted Value
High-Quality Liquid Assets		
Total high-quality liquid assets (HQLA)		11,681,411
Cash Outflows		
Retail deposits and deposits from small business customers, of which:		
Less stable deposits	1,288,628	128,862
Unsecured wholesale funding, of which:		
Non-operational deposits	17,855,682	7,749,225
Additional requirements, of which:		
Outflows related to derivative exposures and other collateral requirements	1,586	1,586
Credit and liquidity facilities	4,390,572	439,057
Other contingent funding obligations	18,591,797	424,095
Total Cash Outflows		8,742,825
Cash Inflows		
Inflows from fully performing exposures	2,837,882	2,585,474
Other cash inflows	197,582	2,990
Total Cash Inflows	3,035,464	2,588,464
Total HQLA		11,681,411
Total Net Cash Outflows		6,154,361
Liquidity Coverage Ratio (%)		189.8%

## 10. LIQ2 – Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR)

Unweighted Value by Residual Maturity SAR 000s				
Available stable funding (ASF)	< 6 months	≥ 6 months to < 1 year	≥1 year	Weighted Value
Capital			7,446,636	7,446,636
Retail: Less stable deposits	2,963,935	41,277	56	2,704,747
Wholesale funding (non-operational deposit)	18,631,789	441,969		9,536,879
Other wholesale funding	4,759,047	173,452	2,502,442	1,682,302
Total ASF				22,621,000
Required stable funding (RSF)				
Coins and banknotes	24			
Total central bank reserves	8,725,725			
Unsecured loans to financial institutions	2,531,958			379,794
Securities eligible as Level 1 HQLA		126,116	2,464,027	129,507
Securities eligible for Level 2B HQLA			683,417	341,709
Unencumbered loans to non-financial corporate clients with a residual maturity of less than one year	8,308,779	1,853,154		5,080,967
Unencumbered loans to retail and small business customers with a residual maturity of less than one year	110,813	111,570		111,191
Unencumbered performing loans with risk weights greater than 35% under the Basel II standardised approach for credit risk			8,691,375	7,387,668
Unencumbered Non-HQLA exchange traded equities				
Unencumbered Non-HQLA securities not in default			652,143	554,322
Other short-term unsecured instruments and transactions with a residual maturity of less than one year	474,354			237,177
Defaulted securities and non-performing loans	233,002		16,399	249,401
Derivatives assets			37,127	37,127
Required stable funding associated with derivative liabilities			179,721	35,914
All other assets not included in above categories that qualify for 100% treatment	760,729		16,772	777,501
Off-balance sheet items	4,390,572			219,529
Total RSF				15,541,807
Net Stable Funding Ratio				145.5%

#### 11. CR1 - Credit quality of assets

		а	b	C	d	
		Gross carryi	ng values of	Allowances/	Net values	
		Defaulted	Non-defaulted	impairments	(a+b-c)	
SAR <b>000's</b>		exposures	exposures	impairments		
01	Loans	595,104	19,953,387	350,989	20,197,502	
02	Debt Securities		5,844,864		5,844,864	
03	Off-balance sheet exposures		33,184,808		33,184,808	
04	Total	595,104	58,983,059	350,989	59,227,174	

A default is considered to have occurred with regard to a particular obligor when either or both of the two following events have taken place:

1. The obligor is past due for 90 days or more on any material credit obligations to the Bank including principal instalments, interest payments and fees.

2. The bank considers that the obligor is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the bank in full, without recourse by the bank to actions such as realizing security (if any).

#### 12. CR2 - Changes in stock of defaulted loans and debt securities

	SAR 000's	Loans
1	Defaulted loans and debt securities at end of the previous reporting period	578,072
2	Loans and debt securities that have defaulted since the last reporting period	19,927
3	Returned to non-defaulted status	
4	Amounts written off	(2,895)
5	Other changes	
6	Defaulted loans and debt securities at end of the reporting period	595,104

#### 13. CR3 - Credit risk mitigation techniques - overview

SAR 000's		Exposures unsecured: carrying amount	Exposures secured by collateral	Exposures secured by collateral, of which: secured amount	Exposures secured by financial guarantees	Exposures secured by financial guarantees, of which: secured amount	Exposures secured by credit derivatives	Exposures secured by credit derivatives, of which: secured amount
01	Loans	19,499,674	697,828	153,793	40,356	38,599		
02	Debt Securities	5,844,864						
03	Total	25,344,538	697,828	153,793	40,356	38 <i>,</i> 599		
04	Of which defaulted	143,922	100,193	10				

J

14. CR4 - Standardised approach – credit risk exposure and Credit Risk Mitigation (CRM) effects

		а	b	C	d	е	f	
	SAR 000's	Exposures before CCF and CRM			ost-CCF and M	RWA and RWA density		
	Asset classes	On-balance sheet amount	Off-balance sheet amount	On-balance sheet amount	Off-balance sheet amount	RWA	RWA density	
01	Sovereigns and their central banks	11,420,698		11,434,889	225		0%	
02	Non-central government public sector entities	10,296	6,087	10,296	6,087	8,191	50%	
03	Banks	2,778,761	5,180,734	2,803,168	1,982,308	1,682,686	35%	
04	Corporates	19,914,815	27,990,970	19,876,217	7,560,963	26,646,898	97%	
05	Regulatory retail portfolios	861,774		861,774		861,774	100%	
06	Secured by Residential Property	328,221		328,221		164,110	50%	
07	Equity	356,057		356,057		356,057	100%	
08	Past-due loans	244,115		244,115		272,871	112%	
09	Other assets	536,889	7,017	536,889	4,009	517,063	96%	
	Total	36,451,626	33,184,808	36,451,626	9,553,592	30,509,650	66%	

#### 15. CR5 - Standardised approach – exposures by asset classes and risk weights

	SAR 000's	а	b	С	d	е	f	gg	h	j
	Asset classes/ Risk weight*	0%	10%	20%	35%	50%	85%	100%	150%	Total credit exposures amount (post CCF and post- CRM)
01	Sovereigns and their central banks	11,435,114								11,435,114
02	Non-central government public sector entities					16,383				16,383
03	Banks			2,811,333		1,707,447		266,696		4,785,476
04	Corporates	255,596		38,837		364,586	2,142,164	24,635,997		27,437,180
05	Regulatory retail portfolios							861,774		861,774
06	Secured by residential property					328,221				328,221
07	Equity							356,057		356,057
08	Past-due loans	10						186,573	57,532	244,115
09	Other assets	23,835						517,063		540,898
	Total	11,714,555		2,850,170		2,416,637	2,142,164	26,824,160	57,532	46,005,218

#### 16. CCR1 - Analysis of counterparty credit risk (CCR) exposure by approach

		а	b	С	d	е	f
	SAR 000's	Replacement cost	Potential future exposure	EEPE	Alpha used for computing regulatory EAD	EAD post- CRM	RWA
1	SA-CCR (for derivatives)	95,439	61,481		1.4	219,688	196,987
2	Internal Model Method (for derivatives and SFTs)						
3	Simple Approach for credit risk mitigation (for SFTs)						
4	Comprehensive Approach for credit risk mitigation (for SFTs)						
5	VaR for SFTs						
6	Total						196,987

#### 17. CCR2 - Credit valuation adjustment (CVA) capital charge

		а	b
	SAR 000's	EAD post-CRM	RWA
	Total portfolios subject to the Advanced CVA capital charge		
1	(i) VaR component (including the 3×multiplier)		
2	(ii) Stressed VaR component (including the 3×multiplier)		
3	All portfolios subject to the Standardised CVA capital charge	219,688	236,713
4	Total subject to the CVA capital charge	219,688	236,713

# 18. CCR3 - Standardised approach – CCR exposures by regulatory portfolio and risk weights

SAR 000's	а	b	с	d	е	f	g	h	i
Regulatory portfolio/ Risk weight	0%	10%	20%	50%	85%	100%	150%	Others	Total credit exposures
Non-central government public sector entities				6,087					6,087
Banks			6,326	24,837					31,163
Corporates					14,524	167,914			182,438
Total			6,326	30,924	14,524	167,914			219,688

#### 19. CCR6 - Credit derivatives exposures

	а	b
SAR 000's	Protection bought	Protection Sold
Notionals		
Credit default swaps	30,019	30,019
Total notionals	30,019	30,019
Fair values		
Positive fair values (asset)	700	
Negative fair values (liability)		700

#### 20. CCR8 - Exposures to central counterparties

		а	b
	SAR 000's	EAD (post-CRM)	RWA
1	Exposures to QCCPs (total)		-
2	Exposures for trades at QCCPs (excluding initial margin and default fund contributions); of which	-	-
3	(i) OTC derivatives		
4	(ii) Exchange-traded derivatives		
5	(iii) Securities financing transactions		
6	(iv) Netting sets where cross-product netting has been approved		
7	Segregated initial margin		
8	Non-segregated initial margin		
9	Pre-funded default fund contributions		
10	Unfunded default fund contributions		
11	Exposures to non-QCCPs (total)	219,688	196,987
12	Exposures for trades at non-QCCPs (excluding initial margin and default fund contributions); of which	219,688	196,987
13	(i) OTC derivatives	219,688	196,987
14	(ii) Exchange-traded derivatives		
15	(iii) Securities financing transactions		
16	(iv) Netting sets where cross-product netting has been approved		
17	Segregated initial margin		
18	Non-segregated initial margin		
19	Pre-funded default fund contributions		
20	Unfunded default fund contributions		

### 21. MR1 - Market risk under standardised approach

		а
_	SAR 000's	Capital charge in SA
1	General interest rate risk	
2	Equity risk	35,497
3	Foreign exchange risk	16,005
4	Commodity risk	
5	Credit spread risk – non-securitisations	
6	Credit spread risk – securitisations (non-correlation trading portfolio)	
7	Credit spread risk – securitisation (correlation trading portfolio)	
8	Default risk – non-securitisations	
9	Default risk – securitisations (non-correlation trading portfolio)	
10	Default risk – securitisations (correlation trading portfolio)	
11	Residual risk add-on	
12	Total	51,502